
From: Brent Sawyer [BSawyer@concho.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 3:09 PM 
To: Randy Howard 
CC: Aaron Myers; Ryan Owen; John Turro; Kathie Craft 
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 

Randy: 

Yes and I look forward to meeting you and John in person. I will come with Aaron Myers, the landman for 
the area. 

Also, thanks for the heads up . That assignment and the f01mer SRO Unit are something I'll want to refresh 
myself on before we meet. 

Thanks 
Brent 

From: Randy Howard [mailto:rhoward@nearburg .com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 1:08 PM 
To: Brent Sawyer 
Cc: Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen; John Turro; Kathie Craft 
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 

Brent, 

I assume you still plan on coming to Nearburg's office tomorrow around 2PM. We would 
like to also visit with you about the attached Assignment while you are here, and I 
wanted to give you a heads-up in that regard. John and I will be meeting on behalf of 
Nearburg. Please advise who will be here from COG's office. 

Thank you, 

Randy Howard 
Land Manager 
Nearburg Producing Company 
432 -818-2914 (direct line) 
432-599-0382 (cell) 

From: Brent Sawyer [mailto:BSawyer@concho.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 7:58 AM 
To: Randy Howard 
Cc: Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen; John Turro; Kathie Craft 
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 

Randy: 

Sounds good to me. How about Wednesday Oct. 15th in the afternoon? 2:00? 

Thanks 
Brent 

From: Randy Howard [mailto:rhoward@nearburg .com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 5:17 PM 
To: Brent Sawyer; Kathie Craft 
Cc: Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen; John Turro 
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 
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Brent, 

I am probably the one you need to meet with. I am tied up this week and will only be in 
Wednesday thru Friday of next week (NMOGA). If possible, can we try to schedule 

F something around October 15th7 We have done some research but are not quite 
~ finished. 

Thank you, 

Randy Howard 
Land Manager 
Nearburg Producing Company 
432-818-2914 (direct line) 
432-599-0382 (cell) 

From: Brent Sawyer [mailto:BSawyer@concho.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4:04 PM 
To: Kathie Craft 
Cc: Randy Howard; Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen 
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 

Kathie: 

To be clear, what I am envisioning is Nearburg ratifying the existing JO As as to the one appropriate section 
only, not the entire contract area(s). 

Thanks 
Brent 

From: Brent Sawyer 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 3:46 PM 
To: 'Kathie Craft' 
Cc: Randy Howard; Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen 
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 

Kathie: 

If it would be helpful for me to meet in person at your office to review all of this, I would be pleased to do 
so. I think we are close to getting everything worked out on these two sections and would really like to 
finish them off. 

I would like some feedback on our proposed fonn of APO re-assignment, since the fannout agreement(s) are 
silent on them. 

I also hope is going to be possible for you to join our existing JOAs on the Way South/FUN State and 
Cluster sections instead of using the ones attached to the fannouts so we won't have to operate under two 
separate JOAs. 

I can go ahead and send the re-assignments around for approval and signature, but I think it would be better 
for ieveryone if we at least have a discussion about these items befme I do that. 

Thanks 
Brent 

From: Kathie Craft [mailto:kcraft@nearburq.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 2:47 PM 
To: Randy Howard; Brent Sawyer 
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Subject: Way South State Com #4H 

Know we're all busy but thought I'd follow-up to see if any progress has been made on 
this. Thanks 

From: Kathie Craft 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 5:37 PM 
To: Randy Howard 
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 

Thanks ---

From: Randy Howard 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 5:26 PM 
To: Brent Sawyer 
Cc: Aaron Myers; Jennifer Lujano; Kelly Fuchik; Linda Parker; Carol Smith; Kathie Craft 
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 

Brent, 

It looks like we need to talk. I'm pretty tied up through Wednesday afternoon, but maybe 
we can visit Thursday or Friday. 

I'll wait to hear from you and I look forward to working on getting this taken care of for all 
involved. 

Thank you, 

Randy Howard 
Land Manager 
Nearburg Producing Company 
432-818-2914 (direct line) 
432-599-0382 (cell) 

From: Kathie Craft 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 9:43 AM 
To: Brent Sawyer; Randy Howard 
Cc: Aaron Myers; Jennifer Lujano; Kelly Fuchik; Linda Parker; Carol Smith 
Subject: Way South State Com #4H 

Thanks Brent ---even thou APO Assignments haven't been made on all of the Cluster 
State and F.U.N. wells ... we're getting paid our APO interest. So was wondering if there's 
any reason why we haven't received any APO revenue interest on the Way South #4H? 

By copy of this email - I'm requesting that Randy Howard (our Land Manager in Midland) 
give you a call to discuss the APO Assignment form and JOA issue. 

Thanks 

From: Brent Sawyer [mailto:BSawyer@concho.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 7:55 AM 
To: Kathie Craft 
Cc: Aaron Mvers: lennifer Luiano: Kellv Fuchik 
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Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H 

Kathie: 

I have the form of the APO assignments ready but before we execute them I like to talk to someone about 
the possibility of having you join our existing JOAs instead of using the one attached to the farmout 
agreements so we wouldn't be operating under two separate JO As. However, I've received a jury summons 
and will be hard to reach this week. 

Thanks 
Brent 

From: Kathie Craft [mailto:kcraft@nearburq.com] 
Sent: Saturday, August 02, 2014 2:55 PM 
To: Brent Sawyer 
Subject: Way South State Com #4H 

Just wondering how things were coming along with getting us the BPO/APO Division 
Orders for the Way South State #4H (and paid our APO interest since February, 2013)? 
Know you're working on this as hard and quickly as you can but sure would like to get 
this well removed from my listJ 

Thanks 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The infonnation in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information 
contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender 
by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 
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